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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 8:25:15 AM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
susan evans


Email
avlspe5@gmail.com


Website Rating
Good


Comment
It would be helpful if you would put an update on your site as to how many vaccinations
have been done on a daily basis. Then it would be possible to assess how long it might
be until one's wait list number will be up. It should'nt be a secret how many have been
administered!



mailto:avlspe5@gmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 7:38:30 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
J Heafield


Email
222jrh@gmail.com


Website Rating
Fair


Comment
I am appalled to discover today that the Health Dept prioritizes Facebook as a means to
communicate with the public. In doing so, the County is promoting Facebook, a social
media site that is nothing short of a cancer on society, owing to its casual collection and
misuse of private data and its algorithms that encourage extreme views. Surely better
means are readily available, including YouTube, that doesn't require its viewers to
register and log in. Zoom and other apps could also be used



mailto:222jrh@gmail.com
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 8:33:44 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Tamera


Email
Caboosy@hotmail.com


Website Rating
Poor


Comment
I am going to sound critical, but rather than focusing on raISING TAXES AND hotels
we need you to advocate and ramp up vaccinations. The Covid vaccination rate here is
abysmal. Since January 14 only on 6500-8500 of waitlist for group 1?? There are 45,000
people on the waitlist just for that group alone. Cmon We need you to focus on getting
more vaccines here and get this waitlist moving. This is not okay. We need you to put
all attention and pull out all the stops on getting us vaccinated. 2000 per week ? Cmon!
More people gather at LEAF on a weekend.



mailto:Caboosy@hotmail.com
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 8:33:46 PM


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
Date: Saturday, February 13, 2021 3:31:35 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
bety downey


Email
downeybc@bellsouth.net


Website Rating
Excellent


Comment



mailto:downeybc@bellsouth.net

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021 12:11:23 AM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Grace Dorner


Email
gracedorner@gmail.com


Website Rating
Good


Comment
I am relocating to area, interested in first time homeownership programs. Thanks!



mailto:gracedorner@gmail.com

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
Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021 1:47:14 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Bety Downey


Email
downeybc@bellsouth.net


Website Rating
Good


Comment
Now, all that is needed is come kind of response.



mailto:downeybc@bellsouth.net

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021 1:47:15 PM


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
Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 8:27:32 AM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
mihael PIKE


Email
michael.pike@oldcastle.com


Website Rating
Excellent


Comment
Information is good



mailto:michael.pike@oldcastle.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:06:21 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
ken jones


Email
jones4254@yahoo.com


Website Rating
Excellent


Comment



mailto:jones4254@yahoo.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: Micki Newton
To: prteam
Subject: Re: Vaccine Update for Jan. 15, 2021
Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021 8:42:18 PM


Need to put me on list!


On Sun, Jan 17, 2021, 8:40 PM Micki Newton <mickijane1@gmail.com> wrote:
Please get me on the list for vaccine


On Fri, Jan 15, 2021, 1:34 PM Buncombe County Government <pr@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Featured Image


Current COVID-19 Immunization Phase
Learn more about the COVID-19 phased vaccination status.… Read More


Manage Your Subscription


This message was sent to Mickijane1@gmail.com from pr@buncombecounty.org


Buncombe County Government
200 College Street
Asheville, NC 28801


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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mailto:prteam@buncombecounty.org
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From: Micki Newton
To: prteam
Subject: Re: Vaccine Update for Jan. 15, 2021
Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021 8:41:47 PM


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
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From: Rena Lindstrom
To: prteam
Subject: Re: Vaccine Update for Jan. 18, 2021
Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 2:33:54 PM


On Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 2:06 PM Buncombe County Government <pr@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Featured Image


Current COVID-19 Immunization Phase
All vaccine appointments are currently booked.… Read More


Manage Your Subscription


This message was sent to renalindstrom@gmail.com from pr@buncombecounty.org


Buncombe County Government
200 College Street
Asheville, NC 28801


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -


-- 
Rena Lindstrom
www.renalindstrom.com 
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From: Barbara Griswold
To: prteam
Subject: Re: Vaccine Update for Jan. 19, 2021
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:05:58 PM


They are refining their process...


On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 7:46 PM Buncombe County Government <pr@buncombecounty.org> wrote:


Featured Image


Current COVID-19 Immunization Phase
All vaccine appointments are currently booked and BCHHS will launch a vaccine wait list. …
Read More


News article image Coronavirus (COVID-19) Cases Weekly
Community Update


Latest update from Buncombe County Public Health on the
Coronavirus and preparedness efforts in Buncombe
County.… Read More


Manage Your Subscription


This message was sent to barbara.griswold@gmail.com from pr@buncombecounty.org


Buncombe County Government
200 College Street
Asheville, NC 28801


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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From: Jonna Munroe
To: letstalk
Subject: Recent tax appraisal increases over 50%
Date: Thursday, February 4, 2021 2:50:13 PM


I am writing to request someone look into the methods used for the recent tax reappraisal in
the Black Mountain area. I am very concerned about the recent appraisal increases as it seems
a number of homes have increased over 50%. We have many people on a fixed income who
will struggle to afford the extra $100 per month. This is sure to impact local businesses and
drive people who have lived here for years away from the area. 


Specifically, the assessed value of our home has doubled in 2 years. It increased 29% ($62k)
during a reappraisal last year and then another 56% (154k) during the reappraisal this year to
where it is now 100k more than we purchased it for in 2019. There have been no significant
renovations to this 1960s ranch. The tax assessment is supposed to be a "fair market value"
and yet it does not take into account our house is in need of significant repairs including new
plumbing, windows, roof, ductwork installation and HVAC in order to make it marketable to
the average buyer. Exactly how is all of this taken into account for the "fair market value"?


I spoke with our appraiser Bryan Marshall after last year's increase, and he was very
nonchalant about a number of things including the condition of the house being "normal" and
including "livable space" that does not even meet the 7 foot height requirement. He insisted
the increase was related to the auxiliary dwelling unit never being included in the prior
appraisal and led me to believe this 29% increase was more of a one time adjustment;
however, the tax value continues to increase exponentially. These tactics are appalling and
offensive. 


I understand new houses in the area are selling for high prices, however these are not the
homes I am worried about. The homes with staggering recent increases are older homes that
cannot and should not be compared to new construction homes. I am hesitant to go through the
prior tax assessment appeal process as I did last year and it was fruitless and misleading. Also,
I feel this is a larger neighborhood issue where tax increases are threatening to push local
residents out of Buncombe County. 


Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter. I look forward to answering any
questions you may have. 


Jonna Munroe
412-721-0906
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From: Polly McDaniel
To: Polly McDaniel
Subject: Statement from Asheville Mayor Esther Manheimer
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:01:08 AM


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE


Date: Jan. 19, 2021
City of Asheville | Communication & Public Engagement Department
Contact:  Polly McDaniel, Communication Specialist | 828-232-4507 | PMcDaniel@ashevillenc.gov


 


Statement from Asheville Mayor Esther Manheimer


Asheville Mayor Esther Manheimer shares this statement with our community today:


“We have been getting questions about safety leading up to the inauguration of President-Elect Joe 
Biden, following FBI reports of the potential for national unrest and violence at state capitols.”


“We want to assure everyone that the City of Asheville is coordinating any needed law enforcement 
response at the local, state and federal level.”


“We are not aware of any threats in our area, but we are prepared to ensure the safety of our 
community for all residents.”


Find a copy of this statement on Asheville City Source.


  


#  #  #
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From: Natalie Furniss
To: letstalk
Subject: Vaccination of Teachers
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 12:06:36 PM


I cannot imagine the burden placed on the shoulders of those in official positions.  I know 
choosing between health and safety or quality education seems impossible and we have 
been leaning heavily toward health and safety by making the best of virtual learning. 


I am a mother of two young boys, a kindergartener and 3rd grader, in Buncombe County 
who have been mostly virtual schooling since March 2020.  Our school board has recently 
voted to remain in virtual learning until at least February 12th pending a February 4th 
evaluation.  I am not optimistic about the February ruling since Buncombe county already 
has a wait list of over 15,000 residents in the above 65 category who are approved for 
vaccines.  


Although I can completely sympathize with the reasoning behind prioritizing our older 
demographic, I do not understand why teachers were not included in the essential workers 
category.  I have many family members who are in the 65+ age group and I will be 
delighted to have them receive vaccinations, but all of those members are retired and fully 
able to quarantine with relatively little impact to their overall quality of life. In fact, several of 
those eligible in my personal circle are choosing NOT to get the vaccine because they feel 
that they are so able to quarantine and “wait it out.” I do not agree with this strategy, but I 
also cannot overrule their personal choice. The point I am trying to make is that although 
ages 65+ are of higher risk, they are in a lifestyle position that would allow them to wait for 
greater vaccine supply. 


What I would like to have explained is why teachers are not receiving priority vaccination 
scheduling? 


In September of last year, I wrote another letter to our school board begging them to please 
allow students some in-person learning opportunities. The argument against in-person 
learning was the health risk of the teachers and administrators. There was also great 
concern about staffing shortages should an outbreak occur. However, with an 
overwhelming urge to compromise, they soon changed from all-virtual to a hybrid learning 
system allowing students to go in person for 2 days a week.  Since that time and to my 
knowledge, our school has had zero Covid cases related to in-person learning. In our 
county, the covid cases that caused concern in schools resided with infected staff members 
and parents, not with students (at least in elementary schools, to my knowledge). 


The education of our students is one of the most essential tasks facing our country other 
than the healthcare industry.  Not only would this allow schools to have a greater chance of 
reopening, but it will also foster an economic boost allowing working parents the ability to 
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function on a normal schedule once again. Our vaccine resources are limited and those 
with greatest exposure risk did and do need first priority, but I believe we now have the 
opportunity to consider the economy over age; education over age; our children over age. 


If there is a legitimate reason behind the prioritization of vaccine supply that I have not 
considered, please let me know.  To clarify, I am not a teacher. I am not advocating for my 
own priority scheduling; I am in-fact, the last group to qualify considering my age and 
exposure risk. I am also a stay-at-home mother who has the luxury of fostering the best 
learning environment for her children under the circumstances.  I am not advocating on my 
behalf, but rather on the behalf of our students, our parents, our teachers, and our 
economy.  


Thank you so much for your time and consideration.


Sincerely,


Natalie Furniss








From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of OMAR PEREZ
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 39 seconds)
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 12:34:26 PM
Attachments: 8282809978 (1 minute and 39 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3


You received a voice message from OMAR PEREZ at 8282809978.


Caller-Id: 8282809978
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of WIRELESS CALLER
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Voice Mail (1 second)
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:09:59 PM
Attachments: 8287349266 (1 second) Voice Mail.mp3


You received a voice message from WIRELESS CALLER at 8287349266.


Caller-Id: 8287349266
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of ENA GALVAN
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Voice Mail (14 seconds)
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 4:35:12 PM
Attachments: 8284906096 (14 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3


You received a voice message from ENA GALVAN at 8284906096.


Caller-Id: 8284906096
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of WIRELESS CALLER
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Voice Mail (32 seconds)
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 12:03:46 PM
Attachments: 8283185613 (32 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3


You received a voice message from WIRELESS CALLER at 8283185613.


Caller-Id: 8283185613
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of JAY CARTER
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Voice Mail (39 seconds)
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:37:41 PM
Attachments: 8287752525 (39 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3


You received a voice message from JAY CARTER at 8287752525.


Caller-Id: 8287752525
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of LOFTS AT REYNOL
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Voice Mail (44 seconds)
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 3:42:00 PM
Attachments: 8282256621 (44 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3


You received a voice message from LOFTS AT REYNOL at 8282256621.


Caller-Id: 8282256621
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of NANCY MILLER
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Voice Mail (46 seconds)
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:55:58 PM
Attachments: 7724753842 (46 seconds) Voice Mail.mp3


You received a voice message from NANCY MILLER at 7724753842.


Caller-Id: 7724753842
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:40:01 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
brenda urban


Phone:
201-264-0829


Email:
brendajurban@gmail.com


Subject:
I've moved


Questions / Comments:
Can you please remove me from Buncombe Cty lists, as I now live in Rhode Island. 


thank you, Brenda Urban
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 8:39:42 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Ashley


Phone:
828-215-6011


Email:
elizabeth.gillen@bcsemail.org


Subject:
Name change


Questions / Comments:
I’d like to change my name but unsure of what to do.
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 1:54:13 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


personal property listing form
Questions / Comments:


I sold 3 of my properties last year do i fill out these form with whom i sold them ?
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:12:12 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Mary Lee


Phone:
Email:
Subject:


Active COVID at workplace
Questions / Comments:


1636 Hendersonville road, Asheville 28803. COVID cluster of more than 5 people
diagnosed between yesterday and today. Store not enforcing mask rules with employees
or customers. Employee areas have not been sanitized in months. Many employees
exposed to COVID from working in close contact for many shifts with employees that
were diagnosed. Employees not being sent home to quarantine and are being threatened
with their job even when exhibiting symptoms. Employee families are also getting sick
due to spread. Please step in and help. Employees are worried for their lives while also
worried about losing their jobs. Large cluster forming. Please help!!!!
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 5:52:02 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


Spherion Asheville not wearing masks!
Questions / Comments:


I was in Spherion Staffing on Sweeten Creek Road and noticed several employees not
wearing masks. There was a heavy set blonde girl that had hers off and on the entire
time I was there, as well as a tall thin guy in the back. I have been in there before and I
think his name is Dave or Dan. I think if we are supposed to wear masks, and they insist
on masks when placing us for employment, the least they could do is wear them! This
wasn't the first time I have seen this and I felt it warranted a complaint.
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Sunday, January 24, 2021 3:14:57 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Shawn Marler


Phone:
828-442-6728


Email:
shawngmarler@gmail.com


Subject:
Road Wash Out/Potholes


Questions / Comments:
Hi!


How can I report road wash out/potholes?


I live on Weston Dr. in Black Mountain. I reached out to NCDOT, but they said they do
not service Weston Dr. 


There are two washed out areas of the road (much larger than an average pothole) that
make it difficult to get my car up to my house.


Thanks for your help!


Gratefully,
Shawn Marler
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 5:02:40 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


Covid restrictiond
Questions / Comments:


Aren't we supposed to wear masks in public and in stores? I went past the Sportsman's
Warehouse at the Asheville Outlets and saw singles and groups coming in and out- not a
single one was wearing a mask! How is that allowed??? One old man had a mask in his
hand. That's real helpful. This was probably 10-12 people. I can't understand it. Glad I
wasn't going to that store
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 6:19:19 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Merri


Phone:
Email:
Subject:


Non covid compliant restaurant
Questions / Comments:


13-main restaurant and bar in Asheville does not enforce mask wearing by customers or
staff. We visited and not one person was wearing a mask. We left after 5 minutes when
our waiter showed up with no mask. I thought maybe it was on off day, but judging by
their google reviews this is common practice and their management discourages mask
wearing . This is very dangerous to their customers and needs to be investigated.
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:34:04 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Hannah


Phone:
Email:


Nicolaihannah@gmail.com
Subject:


Business not enforceing masks
Questions / Comments:


Weaverville Anytime Fitness DOES NOT ENFORCE MASKS. It is appalling. They
have there windows covered in brown paper so no one can see inside. How can this be
ok?.. ?........
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 8:08:53 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


Business super spreader
Questions / Comments:


ABB in Weaverville is going to cause a massive spread of COVID. Workers have been
coming to work after exposure to family members who are positive with COVID and
not telling anyone so they can still get paid. And there is no cleaning done in between
shifts when these exposed people leave, and other people come in and use the same
machines. I am worried for my safety and the safety of my coworkers. Please look into
this.



mailto:noreply@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:07:10 AM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Ann P Evans


Phone:
828-581-0402


Email:
ann.evans@hintlink.com


Subject:
No Waste Pro Trash Pick Up for 6 weeks


Questions / Comments:
Waste Pro has not picked up the trash for 6 weeks in a row on Wednesdays for all of
Watch Knob Lane Swannanoa. They have no problem picking up recycle every other
Wednesday. I have called every Thursday morning at 8:05am to report this. I have
waited on line as long as 62 minutes for someone to answer my call. I have left voice
mail messages and only got one returned weeks after I left it. They come out to pick up
the trash which can be up to 3 days after they said they would or not at all. If they do not
pick up by Friday night most home owners put there trash cans away so that the bears
do not spread it 100 feet over their properties. Three times in the past 6 weeks when
Waste Pro workers showed up to pick up our missed trash I have been told that my
name is not on the list of people who called in to say that their trash was missed!!!!
Other times they will only pick up my trash can and ignore everyone else's missed trash
pick up. I have lived here for 4 years. The first year I had to call Waste Pro 24 times for
missed trash or recycle pick up. This is an on going problem since they have a
monopoly. Please help us. We are all senior citizens. All of our Waste Pro accounts are
paid in full.
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:40:17 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 9:20:18 AM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


the villas at avery creek - trash issue
Questions / Comments:


For the past since November 2020 there has been an ongoing issue of trash being piled
up and left for days before it is cleaned. The property management has yet to resolve the
on going issue and continue to push the problem on their vendors. I am not sure who to
contact about this issue
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 2:34:49 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


Hot dog king candler
Questions / Comments:


I visited the hot dog king today and all three ladies working behind the counter were not
wearing masks. Is it not a requirement for business employees to wear masks?
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 2:35:04 PM


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
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 5:11:15 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


vaccine information
Questions / Comments:


Thank you so much for starting the Dash board with information on covid vaccine
updating every Wed. It is important to know how close the county is to your number
and how many vaccines they obtain each week.
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 5:38:30 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Nicki Dorr


Phone:
Email:


Nickit609@gmail.com
Subject:
Questions / Comments:


I really can’t express in words how disappointed I am in this county and state for having
zero resources for people trying to help control the feral cat population. Sgt. Robinson
of the sheriff dept animal control has not been any help in any way with my ongoing cat
problem. Or investigating about my neighbors animal neglect, contact with spay
programs or mediation between us to work together. It’s ridiculous and I am pissed.
He’s becoming increasingly aggressive on the phone, when I asked for him to pick up
two sick cats I trapped this morning he said to stop asking him for help, he would not
come or send anyone for any cats, and it’s a problem all over the county. Which I know
it is ..which is why it blows my mind that we do not have a feral cat colony county
program.. I would even be willing to help start it. 
I think the county needs to step up and take some responsibility and not rely on two tiny
non profit organizations (Brother Wolfs Friends2Ferals and Sister Kitten) to handle all
the feral cats of buncombe county. 
I’m planning on going to the sheriffs department to file a formal complaint against sgt
Robinson. His inaction is unacceptable and honestly a joke if I really went into the
details.. 
not to mention on the county web page it states that part of his main duties is picking up
animals...so who is wrong?????? Why does he refuse to help?? I also wrote wlos but
doubt they will respond. 


For the past few years I have been at odds with my neighbor who has been supporting a
feral cat colony for years. 2020 the cat population exploded and her cats even killed
some of my hand raised chickens over the spring. That’s when the trouble starts, we
realize there are at least 20 cats next door hunting our birds and spreading disease across
the neighborhoods healthy pets. 
I asked the sheriff to pick up some cats I caught and he was literally offended I could
even ask him to waste his time helping me. And I’m doing all the hard work for a
colony I did not create but is tormenting me and my property constantly. Its sad to think
it’s happening all over the county/state and people like Connie will never be held
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accountable for hoarding and neglecting animals. And people like me receive zero help
from officials that should be stoked I’m helping catch cats..
(828)242-6554 -Nicki 








From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Thursday, February 4, 2021 2:04:41 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


Land
Questions / Comments:


is they any land i can buy from the country now
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Friday, February 5, 2021 7:33:25 AM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Lester Pulst


Phone:
Email:


spulst@mac.com
Subject:


BCHHS COVID Vaccinations
Questions / Comments:


Having gone through the BCHHS COVID vaccination process, I want to thank BCHHS
for its efforts. They have created an informative website that provides coherent, useful
and straightforward information. The immunization process and procedures are clearly
stated without jargon or unnecessary verbal clutter. Best of all, the process worked
exactly as described. Well done, BCHHS.
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Friday, February 5, 2021 2:02:47 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Charlene Thibodeau


Phone:
Email:


cwellcnc@gmail.com
Subject:


Class A, B, C listings
Questions / Comments:


How can I find the class of a piece of real estate? Mine specifically or others to compare
for 
research purposes. 
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Saturday, February 6, 2021 7:59:05 AM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:


Yrvandermeer@gmail.com
Subject:


Brooks-Howell Home violations
Questions / Comments:


To whom it may concern:


The kitchen at the Brooks-Howell Home a nursing/retirement community located at 266
Merrimon Ave in Asheville has multiple healthcode violations. They have not had any
hot running water for over a week. Despite multiple complaints to management and
requests for repairs. This prevents not only proper dishwashing, but employees cannot
properly was their hands and have been told to dip them in buckets of cold quat sanitizer
as a substitute.


There are also issues with overstocked food storage, case of food sitting on the ground
in all storage areas including dry, walk-in coolers/freezers.


Out of date products and bad vegetables line the shelves as well as improper storage of
raw food and poor rotation of leftovers
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Saturday, February 6, 2021 5:43:05 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


Concerning issues at Brooks-Howell
Questions / Comments:


I would like to draw your attention to some very concerning issues with sanitation at the
Brooks-Howell retirement community located at 266 Merrimon Ave. which warrant
quick attention. The facility kitchen has been without hot running water since Jan. 29th
with employees advised to use quat dish sanitizer in place of hand washing. When asked
when the water will be repaired employees are simply told it is not in the budget at this
time. I would also like to note the use of expired food which should not be served to
anyone. Broken equipment including issues with the walk cooler/ freezer and improper
labeling and dating of food items. I am concerned for the health and safety of residents
as well as staff. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 8:09:02 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Steve


Phone:
Email:


audisteve@gmail.com
Subject:


Covid 19 and restaurants
Questions / Comments:


I was just driving on 240 and passed the Outback Steak House. The parking lot was full
- not a single parking place. Aren't there restrictions on restaurants at this time in
regards to occupancy?
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 10:49:06 AM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


COVID Mask Violation
Questions / Comments:


Jackson's Western Store (641 Patton Ave, Asheville) is not enforcing the mask mandate
at all. No customers or employees had masks on and they were not trying to social
distance at all. They have a small, handwritten sign on the door saying masks are
required but this is only to save face.
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 9:51:39 AM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Miranda


Phone:
Email:


miranda.mcloughlin@buncombecounty.org
Subject:


COVID Vaccine wait list with Buncombe County health department
Questions / Comments:


There was a posting on WLOS.com this morning that indicated that a woman who was
over 45,000 on the wait list got an appointment this week. I also know of two other
individuals who have self-reported to me that their number was over 30,000 and they
have gotten appointments already. There are many of us, myself included, who have far
lower numbers than these (mine is in the 7000s) who haven't gotten appointments yet,
and the online dashboard claims you are making appointments for people with numbers
4000 to 6000. This certainly seems an inequitable way to handle things. Do you have an
explanation?
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 4:19:38 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


remote work
Questions / Comments:


#1 way Buncombe County waste money is employees come to the buildings to work.
Cutting out leasing, utilities, insurance and upkeep will save millions each year. Get
with the times be more efficient and strealine cost and how you spend. 
Employees have laptops that allows 75-80% to work remotely.
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Friday, February 12, 2021 7:15:39 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


Librarian vaccination
Questions / Comments:


It seems that libraries are opening back up to the public again, which is great for us. I do
want to make sure that this means that librarians are now considered essential workers
and are first in line for a vaccine at this point. Is that the case?
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
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 8:58:21 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Phone:
Email:
Subject:


Masks and capacity
Questions / Comments:


Papas and beer on brevard rd very close to 100% capacity. Half of the patrons walk
around or wait at check out without masks. Employees wear masks but below face.
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 8:58:22 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 6:41:52 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Roger Ayers


Phone:
Email:


rayersivan@gmail.com
Subject:


Covid
Questions / Comments:


The commisioners need to follow the state, executive order and open restaurants back to
50%. Over reach of power in my opinion to go beyond the state rule. It is bad enough as
it is.
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 6:41:53 PM


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
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 10:26:11 AM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Bill & Judy LaMee


Phone:
942-730-9545


Email:
billlamee@yahoo.com


Subject:
Vaccine Appointment


Questions / Comments:
We have an appointment next week. Is our appointment time just for us or will there be
hundreds of others with the same time slot standing outside in a queue, in the cold?
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Web Contact: Let"s Talk Comment
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:05:06 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/letstalk user.


Let's Talk
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Nancy Miller-Green


Phone:
772-475-3842


Email:
nancynimms@gmail.org


Subject:
information about text advisories re. Covid immunizations


Questions / Comments:
On the website you have an incomplete phone number to text to receive advisories: The
number there is 888-777...missing the last digit. I tried 888-7777 but it didn't work.
Please send me the full phone number and change it on your website. 
Also, there are so many people over 75 that haven't been able to get vaccinated, ( no
appointments- no vaccine) it doesn't seem right to open it to 65 and older even on
February 1. What do you plan to do about that?
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From: Lynn Hall
To: letstalk
Subject: Weekly Covid Allocation Question
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 10:00:29 PM


I’m inquiring why the weekly Covid vaccine allocation in Buncombe Co is so few doses?
Also, how our allocation compares with other counties when utilizing  equalizing metrics?
And finally, if we’re not receiving a reasonably fair allocation, what steps are being taken to
foster improvement?


Cordially,
Lynn Hall - Asheville Resident
859 608 6657
-- 
Lynn Hall
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From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 12:05:43 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Rose Lambert-Sluder


Email
roselambertsluder@gmail.com


Website Rating
Poor


Comment
I am sympathetic to how hard the COVID-19 situation and vaccine rollout must be for
the County. However, the distribution of information regarding the COVID-19 vaccine
has been amateurish. I mean, truly amateurish. The information has been contradictory
(are 65+ eligible for the vaccine now? or no?), confusing (will the new vaccine slots be
available?), incomplete, and poorly timed. This is affecting real people. I hope the
County tries harder to organize itself in the coming weeks.



mailto:roselambertsluder@gmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 12:05:44 PM


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
Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 12:27:59 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Matthew Koshak


Email
Matthewak2@gmail.com


Website Rating
Poor


Comment
Inconsistent information about Covid-19 and the Covid-19 vaccine.
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
Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 2:13:59 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Pat McClellan


Email
patmcc45@gmail.com


Website Rating
Poor


Comment
Right now I am sure lots of folks are feeling overwhelmed, but this is a Score of Poor
for Communications from Dept of Public Health. On Friday, they said on the website
and facebook that Vaccine appointments for 65+ and healthcare workers would open
today, Monday 18th. (It was also in the Citizen Times) At 2 pm, they have finally said
"later this week" after many, many citizens were watching anxiously for the signup
notice. This is extremely poor communications. I don't know when they removed the
specific statement about signups on the 18th from the website, but I do know it was on
Facebook this afternoon. When they removed the statement from the website, they
should have put a statement that said, Sorry - signups will not begin until XXX. That
way we would have quit watching our email and the website. This has nothing to do
with Vaccine availability, but with management of the communications. Changing the
schedule is fine, but tell people.



mailto:patmcc45@gmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:45:58 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
beth


Email
justicer123@yahoo.com


Website Rating
Fair


Comment



mailto:justicer123@yahoo.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:46:00 PM


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
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 6:36:42 AM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
john Miller


Email
jcmwnc@yahoo.com


Website Rating
Poor


Comment
Very confusing- reminds me of T***p's "stand back and watch the cockfight mentality "
Watch the peons fight each other to get a shot



mailto:jcmwnc@yahoo.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 5:20:29 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Barbara Pate


Email
barbarapp@aol.com


Website Rating
Good


Comment
How do I get a appointment for the Covid vaccine. I am 65+ and I have some health
problems. My doctor wanted me to sign up for it. Thank you



mailto:barbarapp@aol.com

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
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 7:07:18 AM


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
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 10:40:45 AM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Nancy Miner


Email
nancy_miner@att.net


Website Rating
Excellent


Comment
first time on this site and I am very impressed by it: layout, clarity of information, ease
of use, content, all very good. I hope lots of people read what you have here. Thank you
for being such a good community resource.



mailto:nancy_miner@att.net

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Saturday, January 23, 2021 2:17:17 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Barbara Laughinghouse


Email
blaughingh@hotmail.com


Website Rating
Good


Comment
When is the next television disposal day?



mailto:blaughingh@hotmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 2:11:09 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Robb Stein


Email
rgsteinarb@gmail.com


Website Rating
Excellent


Comment



mailto:rgsteinarb@gmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 8:56:50 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Catherine Gallagher


Email
catagger@aol.com


Website Rating
Poor


Comment
Thousands of folks have not yet received the first dose, yet you write about vaccinated
people getting their second dose. As usual, government is a mess-up and Governor
Cooper is inept.



mailto:catagger@aol.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 1:03:20 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
William Oman


Email
bowfin120@gmail.com


Website Rating
Excellent


Comment



mailto:bowfin120@gmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 3:48:21 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Donna Ammons


Email
momjammons@charter.net


Website Rating
Excellent


Comment
How do I find out who owned a specific property during the late 40's until the early 50's.
I am interested in 46 St. Dunstant circle where my parents were married in 1948 in the
garage apt and I was born later and we lived there until 1953.



mailto:momjammons@charter.net

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 5:04:27 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Augusto Grinspan


Email
augustogrinspan@hotmail.com


Website Rating
Excellent


Comment
Hello, I realized that the county has my last name spelled wrong on the GIS system
(Grinpan instead of Grinspan).PINNUM 061696312700000 Can you please correct it?
Thank you very much



mailto:augustogrinspan@hotmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Saturday, January 16, 2021 10:29:44 AM


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
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 11:26:13 AM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Sarah


Email
smm7335@protonmail.com


Website Rating
Good


Comment
Hello, is there a form I can fill out to suggest books for the library to have in stock? I
would also like to donate books, but I read that in most cases the books do not get added
to the collection. I would hope to find a way to get some more books into the collection?
Thank you



mailto:smm7335@protonmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 1:10:51 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Gary S Cash


Email
jgarycash@yahoo.com


Website Rating
Good


Comment
It would be really helpful if you listed on this website the waitlist numbers that are
currently being called for inoculation.



mailto:jgarycash@yahoo.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 4:10:51 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
J Heafield


Email
jbuysell@gmail.com


Website Rating
Fair


Comment
It would really be helpful if website would report which numbers in the COVID vaccine
wait list were being served each day. Also report shipments of vaccine received by the
County.



mailto:jbuysell@gmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 8:00:09 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:16:28 AM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Email
Website Rating


Poor
Comment


Notice#: 491343 Date: 2021-02-03 YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION TO THIS
MESSAGE IS ABSOLUTELY NECESSARY! YOUR DOMAIN wncair.org WILL BE
TERMINATED WITHIN 24 HOURS We have not received your payment for the
renewal of your domain wncair.org We have made several attempts to reach you by
phone, to inform you regarding the TERMINATION of your domain wncair.org CLICK
HERE FOR SECURE ONLINE PAYMENT: https://domain-register.ga/?
n=wncair.org&r=a&t=1612250197&p=v1 IF WE DO NOT RECEIVE YOUR
PAYMENT WITHIN 24 HOURS, YOUR DOMAIN wncair.org WILL BE
TERMINATED CLICK HERE FOR SECURE ONLINE PAYMENT: https://domain-
register.ga/?n=wncair.org&r=a&t=1612250197&p=v1 ACT IMMEDIATELY. The
submission notification wncair.org will EXPIRE WITHIN 24 HOURS after reception of
this email



mailto:noreply@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 11:54:36 AM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Eric Gardner


Email
ericleegardner@gmail.com


Website Rating
Excellent


Comment
Today, while at work, I witnessed three police officers obtain a person that appeared to
be very sick around 10:00am on Coxe. Avenue These three officers showed kindness
and empathy towards this person as he appeared to be on drugs or something of that
nature. Sadly, too often police officers do not receive enough credit for a good job. An
excellent job by these three men for their professionalism, empathy and kindness. I
didn't need to hear their conversation with the civilian but, their actions showed it all.
Excellent job!



mailto:ericleegardner@gmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:23:50 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
cheryl marut & Louise Gates


Email
wewrap3@gmail.com


Website Rating
Good


Comment
This is more about your covid vaccine wait list sign up and we are deeply disappointed
& frustrated. Although we appreciate the ease of the online sign-up, we are so
disappointed that you did not include questions narrowing down to people 75+, essential
workers, high risk factors, etc. Just simply 65+. And, to allow married couples numbers
close enough that they may go in at the same time rather than separate trips. We are 75+
with risk factors and were never able to reach you previously by phone to sign up. As a
result our wait list numbers are over 10, 000! (even though we signed up immediately)
Our fear, even though we have been & are isolating ourselves & practicing safety
measures when we must go out, is that we will not be able to receive the vaccine before
we contract the covid-19. It seems that Henderson & other smaller WNC counties have
a much better grip on distributing the vaccine to those in immediate need then
Buncombe Cnty. We hope that you will forward this to those in charge of the covid wait
list group. Cheryl Marut & Louise Gates, Cp: 818-400-1403



mailto:wewrap3@gmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 3:26:13 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Cecil Beumer


Email
CecilBeumer@aol.com


Website Rating
Fair


Comment
CONTACT THOSE WHO ARE **********O\ER******** 85 YEARS 0F
AGE*******SET UP APPOINTMENTS: >>>>>>>>>>>DO IT<<<<<<<<<<<<<< for
starters., CALL: (828) 777-5347.



mailto:CecilBeumer@aol.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 5:50:15 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
steve


Email
stevekhue@gmail.com


Website Rating
Excellent


Comment
Feb 3 update is excellent. Can you define what waitlist in progress mean? Thanks



mailto:stevekhue@gmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Thursday, February 4, 2021 6:11:08 AM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Maggie Schroder


Email
schrodermaggie@gmail.com


Website Rating
Poor


Comment
Why will this rental assistance exclude internet? If we want everyone to be safe and stay
home, and we know that kids are doing online school right now, that's creating a barrier
for families who cannot afford to pay their bills! $7.9 million dollars is plenty of funds,
internet should be included in this as well to ensure that folks who are looking for jobs
can search online, connect with family members they may not have seen in a whole
year, and make sure that their kids can continue to be present in online school and don't
have to park in the library parking lot just to access the internet.



mailto:schrodermaggie@gmail.com

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
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 1:50:11 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
Anne Asplin


Email
a.asplin@ashevillewaldorf.org


Website Rating
Excellent


Comment
Hello, I have noticed on the Newcomer's Guide, our school is not listed under the
Private Schools section. Please include Asheville Waldorf School on this list. Thank
you.



mailto:a.asplin@ashevillewaldorf.org

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: Flaherty, Morgan
To: letstalk
Subject: AirBnB question
Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 3:12:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hi! I had a question about AirBnB rentals in Asheville/Buncombe county. A few years ago I thought it
was a rule that AirBnB's had to be occupied by the owner, does that rule still apply?
 
I'm getting married in Asheville this year and was considering recommending AirBnb to our guests as
a lodging option.. so wondering if I should give them a heads up that any AirBnb they rent will likely
be occupied by the owner/attached to owners residence.
 
Any other AirBnb/VRBO/etc. specific guidelines/restrictions I should know about would also be
helpful, I wasn't able to find much online.
 
thanks!
Morgan
 
Morgan Flaherty
Tax Manager | Business Tax Services | Private Wealth
Deloitte Tax LLP
191 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000, Atlanta, GA 30303
Tel/Direct: +1 404 631 3522 Mobile: +1 404 680 4089
moflaherty@deloitte.com | www.deloitte.com
--
 


 


*****Any tax advice included in this communication may not contain a full description
of all relevant facts or a complete analysis of all relevant tax issues or authorities. This
communication is solely for the intended recipient's benefit and may not be relied upon
by any other person or entity. *****


This message (including any attachments)contains confidential information intended for
a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, or distribution of
this message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.


Deloitte refers to a Deloitte member firm, one of its related entities, or Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu Limited ("DTTL"). Each Deloitte member firm is a separate legal entity and a
member of DTTL. DTTL does not provide services to clients. Please see
www.deloitte.com/about to learn more.


v.T.1



mailto:moflaherty@deloitte.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org

mailto:moflaherty@deloitte.com

http://www.deloitte.com/












From: Flaherty, Morgan
To: letstalk
Subject: AirBnB question
Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 3:12:56 PM
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
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From: Siteimprove Reports
To: prteam
Subject: Broken links report for Buncombe County
Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021 10:59:16 AM


 


  REPORTS  


     


 
Dear PR
Broken links report has been generated for you on 1/17/2021.


 


   


 


SITE: Buncombe County


The report covers the following areas: Download report


Group Misc: News Items Download


 


 


 
Best regards


The Siteimprove Team


 


 


 


 



mailto:reports@siteimprove.com

mailto:prteam@buncombecounty.org

https://www.buncombecounty.org/

https://report.siteimprove.com/report/Report.aspx?id=24526007781&md5key=3cb9787cc9814dddbd81aac69d4f1b44&pm=85D0CDEF82F5F4C54176D180C8748BC2






From: Joel Simpson III
To: letstalk
Subject: Building a Recycling Program
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 8:47:24 AM


Hello,
 
My name is Joel Simpson. I am a member of the SGA (Student Government Association) at Montreat
College. Within SGA, I am co-lead of our recycling committee.
 
We desire to implement a long-lasting and effective recycling program here at Montreat College.
While some tools for this are already in place. However, we are nearly starting from the ground up,
and it is often overlooked or neglected after the beginning steps. We seek to create a more solid
foundation that carries over year after year and for our campus to buy into recycling practices.
 
In order to gain the funding we require for this program, and determine the logistics of it we will
have to gain the support of the community as well as the Board of Trustees here.
 
Does Buncombe country have any materials that are used to advertise, or present the need and
benefits for recycling.
 
We would appreciate any assistance you are willing to provide us with.
 
Thank you, I look forward to hearing back from you,
Joel Simpson



mailto:joel-iii@simpsoncomputing.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






From: Taylor proffitt
To: letstalk
Subject: DOT Parcels
Date: Friday, February 12, 2021 6:25:34 PM


Hi my name is Taylor Proffitt. I work for a company in Asheville. My boss is an artist, and he
wants to purchase a few parcels of land that DOT own. I have been unsuccessful at getting in
touch with DOT or with finding the specific parcels on their website. 


The point of this purchase would be to display his sculptures so everyone in Buncombe Co can
enjoy. We cannot do this though, if we cannot get in touch to buy these parcels. We think this
will be a great addition to the area and be a great use of space to really add to Buncombe Co. 


Thanks so much for your time,
Taylor Proffitt
(828) 989-5102



mailto:taylorproffitt97@gmail.com

mailto:Letstalk@buncombecounty.org






Daily Briefing
YOUR MORNING NEWS ROUND-UP


 
SATURDAY, JANUARY 16


Access the e-Edition: Exclusive, subscriber-only access to a digital
replica of the newspaper.


From: Asheville Citizen-Times
To: prteam
Subject: Daily Briefing: Asheville"s Vance Monument might not be removed: city manager
Date: Saturday, January 16, 2021 6:52:17 AM



https://cl.exct.net/?qs=6f5ab3c7b5e4649bec96f3c94521e69a5dae8c7db6c17887c126a784b8f908bb505f94f0e092e55a3fbbf2ff4c4bf87246231d39c382dd472fa937a20e5fe0c0

https://cl.exct.net/?qs=6f5ab3c7b5e4649bec96f3c94521e69a5dae8c7db6c17887c126a784b8f908bb505f94f0e092e55a3fbbf2ff4c4bf87246231d39c382dd472fa937a20e5fe0c0

https://cl.exct.net/?qs=6f5ab3c7b5e4649bc6382f9054c5977aa5d66c399dbea711624ffd4fcdac38f2f5833602eb0a3fc21c3343e14cbdcb352b907694db2f326d2151d6334bb7a83f

https://cl.exct.net/?qs=6f5ab3c7b5e4649bc6382f9054c5977aa5d66c399dbea711624ffd4fcdac38f2f5833602eb0a3fc21c3343e14cbdcb352b907694db2f326d2151d6334bb7a83f

https://cl.exct.net/?qs=6f5ab3c7b5e4649bc6382f9054c5977aa5d66c399dbea711624ffd4fcdac38f2f5833602eb0a3fc21c3343e14cbdcb352b907694db2f326d2151d6334bb7a83f

mailto:reply-69958901-7456569_HTML-1222324886-10733471-64@reply.citizen-times.com

mailto:prteam@buncombecounty.org





Asheville's Vance Monument may
stay: city manager
Asheville's monument to a Confederate government might not come down,
the city's first Black city manager told a conservative business group Jan.
15.


Madison Cawthorn protesters
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converge at Hendersonville...


Asheville cyclists launch company
during COVID


Answer Man: Regeneron
treatment available?


BCS extends remote learning until
February


Support your local restaurants and businesses: Buy a gift card
and help your community through these challenging times.


RECENT ARTICLES


Older NC adults seek vaccine help from younger family


Land near Linville Gorge Wilderness forever protected


Buncombe's living wage jumps nearly $2, now $17.30; driven by
pandemic
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COVID-19: What you need to know Jan. 16 in Asheville, WNC


Asheville Restaurant Week returns; yes, there's takeout
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Daily Briefing
YOUR MORNING NEWS ROUND-UP


 
MONDAY, JANUARY 18


Access the e-Edition: Exclusive, subscriber-only access to a digital
replica of the newspaper.


From: Asheville Citizen-Times
To: prteam
Subject: Daily Briefing: Boyle column: Homeless issue worsening downtown?
Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 6:36:38 AM
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A homeless encampment along the French Broad River December 3, 2020.


Boyle column: Homeless issue
worsening downtown?
A downtown business owner complained to Asheville City Council about
the homeless issue last week, saying it's gotten considerably worse.


Buncombe sets vaccinations for
65 and older, all...
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Long court wait for NC residents
following US Capitol...


Buncombe's living wage jumps
nearly $2, now $17.30;...


Asheville celebrates MLK Jr. Day
in wake of riots


Support your local restaurants and businesses: Buy a gift card
and help your community through these challenging times.


RECENT ARTICLES


Slaveowner names might stay on Asheville business streets


Answer Man: Weaverville PD plates inappropriate?



 FOR SUBSCRIBERS


New Asheville rule change could keep fired officers fired but hurt...
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Visiting Our Past: Minnie Jones recalled MLK Jr. meeting
OPINION


Word from the Smokies: North Carolina Field Station Enhances
Park...
OPINION
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Daily Briefing
YOUR MORNING NEWS ROUND-UP


 
SUNDAY, JANUARY 17


Access the e-Edition: Exclusive, subscriber-only access to a digital
replica of the newspaper.


From: Asheville Citizen-Times
To: prteam
Subject: Daily Briefing: North Carolina residents face long court waits following US Capitol arrests
Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021 7:09:31 AM
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Protesters on Jan. 6, 2021, in the U.S. Capitol in Washington, D.C.


Long court wait for NC residents
following US Capitol arrests
Three are charged with illegally entering the Capitol and violating curfew.


Land near Linville Gorge
Wilderness forever protected
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Blue Ridge Parkway closes
Linville Bridge for repairs


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


Buncombe sets vaccinations for 65 and older, all health care
workers...


Boyle column: Homeless issue worsening downtown?
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From: Anthony Perrone
To: prteam
Subject: Fwd: Buncombe County: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG - Debug
Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 3:05:27 PM


Get Outlook for iOS


From: Webmaster <webmaster@buncombecounty.org>
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 2:13:51 PM
To: Anthony Perrone <Anthony.Perrone@buncombecounty.org>; Jeffrey Shook
<Jeffrey.Shook@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: FW: Buncombe County: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG - Debug
 
 


From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 2:13:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Webmaster
Subject: Buncombe County: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG - Debug


This is a copy of what the user sees
Your comments about buncombecounty.org have been received. Thank you for your
participation.


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



mailto:Anthony.Perrone@buncombecounty.org
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with Vaccine availability, but with management of the communications. Changing the
schedule is fine, but tell people.


Debug Output
Referrer:


https://www.buncombecounty.org/countycenter/news-detail.aspx?id=19057
User IP:


68.71.166.87 :: [honeyPot] :: [botsList] :: [WhoIs]
User Agent:


Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_14_6) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like
Gecko) Chrome/87.0.4280.88 Safari/537.36



http://www.projecthoneypot.org/ip_68.71.166.87

http://rbl.botslist.ca/search?addr=68\.71\.166\.87
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From: Kevin Ensley
To: letstalk
Subject: Gyms not wearing masks
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 5:57:45 PM


Are gyms still required to wear masks?  I was over by Burn Bootcamp on Long Shoals Rd.  And not one member
had a mask on in that facility.  Their social media pages show the same thing. 


Sent from my iPhone
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From: alejandra ramos
To: prteam
Subject: Hola buenos días cuando nos toca la vacuna virus 19 35 a50 años yo tengo 47 años y padezco cardiaca gracias
Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021 1:01:47 PM


Enviado desde mi iPhone
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From: myles rightmire
To: letstalk
Subject: Let"s Talk: How Are We Doing?
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:21:42 AM


It would be very helpful if the health department let folks on the waiting  list for Covid
vaccine know how they are progressing. What numbers are being called for vaccination this
week? It seems that this information should be available. I am angry to hear that working folks
who miss their two calls while on the job have lost their much waited for chance for
vaccination.
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From: Dan Tonkery
To: letstalk
Subject: Let"s Talk: How Are We Doing?
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 1:56:53 PM


Is there any way the county can have the developer/builder keep the roads clean.  There is a
constant flow of trucks into the building site and when they come out the tires are full of mud
leaving a trail all the way to Chunns Cove.  The builder has a tractor with a brush just parked
at the entrance and never uses it.  Every car that passes picks up the mud and makes a mess
coming into our property at Pine Cliff Condos.
Also the engineer who designed the erosion control has all that water just dumped into the
street.  Every time it rains there is a mess.  That water should be trapped and diverted from the
street. Please have someone investigate and correct the problems.


-- 
Dan Tonkery
President Piney Mountain Condos HOA
pinecliffcondosavl.com
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From: Kd
To: letstalk
Subject: Let"s Talk: How Are We Doing?
Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 9:54:54 AM


Have a question.  Live at 850 sand hill rd. Was wondering if I could split up the property and
build another house ?
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of PARK PLACE TECH
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Missed Call
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 10:30:20 AM


You missed a call from PARK PLACE TECH at 4409471055.


Caller-Id: 4409471055



mailto:4066SuggestionBox@buncombecounty.org

tel:4409471055

tel:4409471055






From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of ERIC COLLINGTON
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Missed Call
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 1:29:58 PM


You missed a call from ERIC COLLINGTON at 3016510904.


Caller-Id: 3016510904
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of APEX PEST EXTER
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Missed Call
Date: Thursday, February 4, 2021 8:51:58 AM


You missed a call from APEX PEST EXTER at 8282737378.


Caller-Id: 8282737378
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of K.Allen
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Missed Call
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 10:22:48 AM


You missed a call from K.Allen at 7842.


Caller-Id: 7842
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of K.Allen
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Missed Call
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 10:24:40 AM


You missed a call from K.Allen at 7842.


Caller-Id: 7842
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of COLUMBUS OH
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Missed Call
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 2:36:04 PM


You missed a call from COLUMBUS OH at 6144127638.


Caller-Id: 6144127638
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Verdino Nina J
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Missed Call
Date: Saturday, February 13, 2021 3:05:26 PM


You missed a call from Verdino Nina J at 7605864923.


Caller-Id: 7605864923
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of PARK PLACE TECH
To: 4066SuggestionBox
Subject: Missed Call
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 10:30:10 AM


You missed a call from PARK PLACE TECH at 4409471055.


Caller-Id: 4409471055
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From: Siteimprove Reports
To: prteam
Subject: Misspellings report for Buncombe County
Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021 10:59:17 AM


 


  REPORTS  


     


 
Dear PR
Misspellings report has been generated for you on 1/17/2021.


 


   


 


SITE: Buncombe County


The report covers the following areas: Download report


Group Misc: News Items Download


 


 


 
Best regards


The Siteimprove Team
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From: Annette Ford
To: letstalk
Subject: Note from Annette Ford to your Facebook Page Buncombe County Government
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 4:59:27 PM


Your Name: Phone Number: Your Question:  can you tell me what number vaccine recipient
you will finish today?


Frances Annette Ford   brunerford@att.net
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From: JD Hecky Heckhausen
To: letstalk
Subject: Note from JD Hackhowsar to your Facebook Page Buncombe County Government
Date: Friday, February 12, 2021 7:10:39 AM


Johannes Heckhausen


828 515 0058


Your Question: What is your real vaccination forecast?


With phase 3 starting at Feb 24 and only 8500 of the 40k over 65 year old ones have received
Convid vaccines, how will you proceed? More Blah, blah statements referring to the state
vaccine distribution quota?


My neighbors went the road let's get infected and get over it!


Shall we go in front of your building and pour gasoline over us to have a human torch, to
make a bolt statement as a 2 time cancer survivor to be doomed anyway?


Trumpfies warp speed turning into Bidarris snail speed?


12 months now of best practises, masks and hand washing down to raw skin. 


If US can't produce it because they forgot the vials to produce, buy Sputnik!!


Not so happy anymore.


Johannes Heckhausen # 11111 and waiting as a Diabetic with childhood lung damage.
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From: Leigh Anderson
To: letstalk
Subject: Note from Leigh Anderson to your Facebook Page Buncombe County Government
Date: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:01:38 AM


C Leigh Anderson
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From: Polly McDaniel
To: Polly McDaniel
Subject: PRESS RELEASE: Lights to shine in Asheville in acknowledgement of those lost to COVID-19
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 9:21:22 AM


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE


Date: Jan. 19, 2021
City of Asheville | Communication & Public Engagement Department
Contact:  Polly McDaniel, Communication Specialist | 828-232-4507 | PMcDaniel@ashevillenc.gov


 


PRESS RELEASE: Lights to shine in Asheville in 
acknowledgement of those lost to COVID-19 


As a memorial to remember and honor the lives lost to COVID-19, the City of Asheville will join with 
cities and towns across the country tonight,  Jan. 19, with a special lighting of Asheville City Hall and 
the Harrah’s Cherokee Center Asheville.


The Presidential Inaugural Committee has invited cities and towns around the country to join 
Washington, D.C. in illuminating buildings and ringing church bells at 5:30 p.m. in a national moment 
of unity and remembrance. Exterior lights at City Hall and Harah’s Cherokee Center Asheville will 
glow in an amber color and City Hall bells will ring in memorial.


More than 399,000 people have succumbed to the virus in the United States since the beginning of 
the pandemic in 2020.


 


Find a copy of this press release on Asheville City Source.


  


#  #  #


 



mailto:pmcdaniel@ashevillenc.gov

mailto:pmcdaniel@ashevillenc.gov

mailto:PMcDaniel@ashevillenc.gov

https://bideninaugural.org/presidential-inaugural-committee-announces-memorial-and-nationwide-tribute-to-remember-and-honor-the-lives-lost-to-covid-19/

https://www.ashevillenc.gov/news






From: mikedemos@aol.com
To: michaeldemos701@gmail.com
Subject: Promising great service in 2021
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:10:48 PM
Attachments: McCraw acc,dental etc..pdf


Business Edge from Champion Credit Union.pdf


Champion Credit Union now offers a 30 fixed – in house mortgage – 97% LTV with NO PMI!
Credit cards starting at just 7.99 % APR.  Refinance your car at a lower rate and get cash back!!!
 
Call Rena McCraw for affordable Health Insurance.  Coverage on Hospitalization, Dental, Vision,
Medigap Accident, Cancer and more.  All major brands!  Saving customers money every day!
 
Let’s get people talking about you with AVL Media!
 
 
Mike Demos
Telephone: 828 273 0098
Email:  mikedemos@aol.com
 
To Unsubscibe click on email link and type unsubscibe
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From: Brandon Romstadt
Subject: Public Health to Present at Buncombe County Commissioners" Pre Meeting- 1/19 at 3 PM
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:49:30 PM


Buncombe County Public Health will present updates on COVID-19 and Vaccine distribution during


the Buncombe County Commissioners’ Pre-Meeting, today, January 19th, beginning at 3 PM. COVID
precautions prevent us from allowing our media partners to be physically present during this
meeting, but you can watch the update in English on the Buncombe County Government’s Facebook
Page and in Spanish on Buncombe County Health and Human Services’ Facebook page.
Today’s presenters include:


·         Stacie Saunders- Buncombe County Public Health Director
·         Fletcher Tove- Buncombe County Public Health Preparedness Director


 
Thank You,
 


Brandon Romstadt
(he/him/his)
Health & Human Services
Communications 
c. (828) 337-7517
35 Woodfin Street - Asheville, NC 28801
 
Respect. Honesty. Integrity. Collaboration. Equity.


 
 
Follow Buncombe County Health and Human Services on Facebook
 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law
and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State or County official. Unauthorized
disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including
confidential information relating to an ongoing State or County procurement effort, is prohibited by
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
records of this e-mail.
 
 



mailto:Brandon.Romstadt@buncombecounty.org
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From: Siteimprove Reports
To: prteam
Subject: Quality Assurance report for Buncombe County
Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021 10:58:34 AM


Quality Assurance report


Report for www.buncombecounty.org/


Dear PR Team,


We have run a new check of www.buncombecounty.org/.


The figures here are from the 17th of January at 10:57am.


Open the live report to see current broken links and spelling corrections that need to be made.


   


Buncombe County


  This check Last check


Pages 1,416 1,341


Pages with broken links 90 71


Pages with broken links (%) 6.36% 5.29%


Links 8,872 8,880


Broken links 40 42


Broken links (%) 0.45% 0.47%


Misspellings 4 4


 


Live report HTML   PDF


Group Pages Broken links Misspellings Live Report


Misc: News Items 745 3 2 HTML   PDF



mailto:reports@siteimprove.com

mailto:prteam@buncombecounty.org

https://my.siteimprove.com/QualityAssurance/report.aspx?site_id=40734&report_logon_md5=85D0CDEF82F5F4C54176D180C8748BC2&source=email

https://my.siteimprove.com/QualityAssurance/report.aspx?site_id=40734&report_logon_md5=85D0CDEF82F5F4C54176D180C8748BC2&source=email&pdf=1

https://my.siteimprove.com/QualityAssurance/report.aspx?site_id=40734&report_logon_md5=85D0CDEF82F5F4C54176D180C8748BC2&group_id=12044733818&source=email

https://my.siteimprove.com/QualityAssurance/report.aspx?site_id=40734&report_logon_md5=85D0CDEF82F5F4C54176D180C8748BC2&group_id=12044733818&source=email&pdf=1





Seeing different figures on the email report than in the live report or online service?


Please be aware that the figures you see in this email report are static, and relate to the status of the
website at the end of the most recent check. 


When you log in or use the live report, the current status of the website is reflected. 


If changes have occurred since the most recent check the static figures in this email will not match
those in the report which is real time.


 


Best regards, 


The Siteimprove team 


siteimprove.com



http://siteimprove.com/






From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: letstalk
Subject: Rate BUNCOMEBCOUNTY.ORG
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:32:34 PM


There are new comments from a www.buncombecounty.org user.


Rate BUNCOMBECOUNTY.ORG
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name
CHARLES BERNARDO


Email
jsbbegin@aol.com


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
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